
From:                                 Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  15 December 2025 09:43:17 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church 
Road Turners Hill West Sussex
Attachments:                   Revised Landscape strategy plan - D3162-FAB-00-XX-DR-L-1000_P05.pdf

Hi Rachel 
 
The attached landscape plan is the latest version of the landscape details and should be listed 
in the drawings schedule. 
 
Regarding the parking numbers in the planning statement and the DAS – I have checked the 
planning statement and this is fine. I have asked for the DAS to be updated this morning. 
 
Thanks 
Jordan 
 
Jordan Wiseman 
 
Associate 
Gillings Planning 
  
Tel: 023 8235 8855 |  Mob: 07842 409555 
 

 
This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please notify the 
sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. Gillings Planning Ltd, registered in England and Wales. Registered No 
10778690. Registered Office Gillings Planning, 2 Wessex Business Park, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 1WP
 
From: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2025 15:56
To: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Jordan,  
 
That’s really helpful, thank you. 



 
I’ve also got 
 
Landscaping details ref: D3162-FAB-00-XX-DR-L-1000 sheet 1 and D3162-FAB-00-XX-
DR-L-1001 sheet 2? Shall I include those on the list of approved drawings? 
 
Many thanks,  
 
Rachel. 
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 10 December 2025 14:26
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Thank you for confirming, that is good news. If you need anything else from me to help have 
your report ready for the 15th – please let me know. 
 
In terms of the drawings, I understand the following to be the up to date list of drawings to be 
considered: 
 
Drawings as originally submitted (not amended since submission) 
 
Drawing 
Number Drawing Title Revision 

Version 
500 Site Location Plan A 

1200 Existing Plans & Elevations of Buildings to be Demolished - 
Sheet 1 - 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889640656575%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jIozFhZXf7UoWXmrQmDJHe1NdstOm50w%2BoOPJ9tSt%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk


1201 Existing Plans & Elevations of Buildings to be Demolished - 
Sheet 2 - 

1500 Plots 1 - 6 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1501 Plots 7 & 8 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1502 Plots 9 -11 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1503 Plot 12 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1504 Plot 13 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1507 Plot 17 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1510 Plot 22 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1513 Plot 25 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1514 Plot 26 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1515 Plot 27 Floor Plans & Elevations - 
1519 Plots 36 & 37 Floor Plans & Elevations - 

2001 Proposed Garages Car Barns Carports & Cycle Stores 
Sheet 2 

 
Amended drawings pack, submitted in October 2025 
 
Drawing 
Number Drawing Title Revision 

Version 
1000 Proposed Site Layout Plan C 

1001 Proposed Site Layout Plan (Coloured) D 

1002 Proposed Site Layout Plan (Wider Context) C 

1505 Plot 14 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1506 Plots 15-16 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1508 Plots 18 & 19 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1509 Plots 20 & 21 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1511 Plot 23 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1512 Plot 24 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1516 Plots 28 - 30 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1517 Plots 31 & 32 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1518 Plots 33 - 35 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1520 Plot 38 Floor Plans & Elevations A 

1521 Plots 39 & 40 Floor Plans & Elevations A 



2000 Proposed Garages Car Barns Carports & Cycle Stores 
Sheet 1 A 

2500 Proposed Street Scenes A-A & B-B B 

2501 Proposed Street Scenes C-C & D-D B 

3000 Unit Mix - Strategy Plan B 

3001 Unit Tenure - Strategy Plan B 

3002 Unit Heights - Strategy Plan B 

3003 Parking - Strategy Plan B 

3004 Refuse - Strategy Plan B 
 
Hope this helps. 
 
Kind regards, 
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
Sent: 09 December 2025 16:19
To: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Jordan,  
 
Thank you for confirming this. 

mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk


 
This item will be going to the District Planning Committee on January 22nd. I still have a 
deadline of Monday 15th to complete my report though. 
 
I will send you a draft of the pre commencement planning conditions when they are 
ready for you to comment on. 
 
Please can you also confirm the up-to-date list of drawings to be considered for 
approval. 
 
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
Sent: 09 December 2025 16:01
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Thank you for your call yesterday. Just to confirm, some updated 3D perspective drawings are 
being worked at the moment and I will share these with you as soon as they are ready. 
 
Kind regards, 
Jordan 
 
Jordan Wiseman 
 
Associate 
Gillings Planning 
  
Tel: 023 8235 8855 |  Mob: 07842 409555 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889640680685%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ziXn%2BpNnMXeG6WAJYDyy9%2Fa8UiNK8uG0yl9hnS0xiJA%3D&reserved=0
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
 
From: Jordan Wiseman 
Sent: 03 December 2025 08:45
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex [Filed 03 Dec 2025 08:44]
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Just following my emails below, please could you share an update on this application? Aware 
that you had asked for an EOT until about the 19th of January 2026, and an update on how 
things are looking committee wise would be really helpful so that we can get this agreed. 
 
Thank you 
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
Sent: 26 November 2025 15:29

mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889640697320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8eIemO0U%2Bgo1MySilzFtZZe%2BNQpfq4n4oBHvS%2F1Fdg0%3D&reserved=0


To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex [Filed 26 Nov 2025 15:29]
 
Afternoon Rachel, 
 
Hope you’re well. 
 
I wondered if you’d had chance to consider our email below at all yet, and if you were in a 
position to provide an update on things? 
 
Many thanks 
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
Sent: 20 November 2025 12:19
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Anna Gillings <anna@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex [Filed 20 Nov 2025 12:19]
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Further to my email below, I see that updated comments from Urban Design and Conservation 
have been published. Now that these have been received, I would greatly appreciate your 
views/position on the application and an opportunity to agree with you how we proceed from 
here to ensure that we do not miss another committee. 
 
In terms of the two comments mentioned above, whilst the Conservation Officers position is 
disappointing, it is clear that we will not be able to alter their position. I also note that they have 
not expressly ‘objected’ to the proposals in either their original and updated comments. Instead, 
they appear to highlight that a planning balance will need to be applied in the overall 

mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889640712987%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=49FJYgaKSm5iadkLfe8YXuadOO8%2Fj4%2FT0z18%2Folu0tI%3D&reserved=0


determination of the application, weighing the public benefits of the scheme vs the less than 
substantial harm identified. We would maintain that we are confident that the public benefits of 
the scheme do substantially outweigh the less than substantial harm identified. 
 
Regarding the updated Urban Design Comments, again, ‘no objection’ was expressly stated in 
the original comments. The latest comments acknowledge the minor amendments that were 
made, as well as raising points that they would ideally like to see addressed. Many of the points 
raised relate to materials, which can be appropriately dealt with via detailed conditions. I have 
provided below, responses to some of the points made: 
 

• North Eastern car park, as explained in our original response attached, cannot be 
amended to the extent being suggested. The scheme as presented in the latest version 
of the site layout adequately complies with principle DG8 referenced in the comments. 

• 3D perspectives are not submitted and intended to become ‘approved plans’, they are 
for illustrative purposes only. 

• The only plan submitted with any hard landscape description is the landscape strategy 
plan prepared by Frabrik. The landscape strategy is submitted for approval, and it is 
expected that detailed landscape conditions would be attached to any approval as would 
be usual practice. Any such condition deals with all of the detailed landscape queries 
that have been raised. 

• In terms of additional trees, additional trees have indeed been added as requested. I 
would however refer you back to our original response attached, explaining that these 
have been added but only where they can realistically be achieved, taking into account 
NHBC Guidance, Below ground services, SuDS and below ground tanking, road 
easements and visibility splays. 

• Window materials/details, again, can be appropriately dealt with in a materials condition. 
 
Given that the principle of development is acceptable (which I understand from our previous 
conversations, we are agreed upon), and that following two rounds of consultation we do not 
have any statutory consultee expressly objecting to the proposals, we trust that the application 
is now in a position whereby you are able to come to an overall recommendation in due course? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
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
Sent: 17 November 2025 11:47
To: 'Rachel Richardson' <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex [Filed 17 Nov 2025 11:46]
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
My apologies for the delay in responding to your email below – I was out of the office for a 
number of days last week. 
 
I need to liaise with our client regarding the EOT to January, so please bear with me on that. For 
now, happy to agree an EOT until the 5th of December so that we are in date for now, and I will 
revert back soon regarding January as an EOT. 
 
I am hoping to be able to give our client a tangible update before we break for Christmas – with 
this in mind, and given your report writing deadline will be the 18th of December, will you please 
be able to advise on your recommendation prior to the Christmas break at least? 
 
Now that the consultation period has expired, can you please update on the position of Urban 
Design and Conservation Officers? Now consultation has closed, are you in a position to start 
drafting your report? 
 
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
 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 November 2025 14:45

mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
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To: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Jordan,  
 
Just further to my email below, please can you confirm your agreement to an extension 
of time until Monday 19th January 2026? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you, 
 
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
 
 
 
From: Rachel Richardson 
Sent: 11 November 2025 14:06
To: 'Jordan Wiseman' <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Cc: Anna Kramarczyk <Anna.Kramarczyk@midsussex.gov.uk>; Emily Wade 
<Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Dear Jordan,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I have received comments from ecology today which confirms no objection subject to 
conditions. 
 
I haven’t had anything back yet from Anna or Emily (urban designer and conservation 
officer). The consultation period expires tomorrow (I am still receiving representations 
everyday) which doesn’t leave me enough time to write my committee report which 
would have to be completed by Thursday 3pm. 
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The next report writing deadline for the planning committee meeting on 15th January, 
would be 18th December. This is far more achievable and likely given the above-
mentioned circumstances.
 
Whilst disappointing to your client, I hope this clarifies the planning position. 
 
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
Sent: 07 November 2025 15:14
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
Importance: High
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Conscious that we are aiming for the planning committee on the 4th of December. I must stress 
that we really cannot afford to miss this one if at all possible. Please can you update in this 
respect, and whether or not you are on track to have your committee report/recommendation 
drafted in time?
 
We note that a number of consultees have responded to the re-consultation, looking at the 
website today these are: 
 

• WSCC Highways – no objection
• Environmental Protection – no objection (as per previous comments)

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889641000530%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=89Nw8mBy%2BPbTUKljcqFnFs7HAz%2B62OCYOV4w4ePmqiY%3D&reserved=0
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• WSCC Public Rights of Way – no objection 
• WSCC Minerals and Waste – no objection 
• Turners Hill Parish Council – previous comments stand (noting there was no objection 

originally)
 
Please could you confirm if you are waiting for any others to come in, before being able to 
finalise your committee recommendation/report? these would likely seem to be?: 

• Conservation 
• Ecology; and 
• Urban Design

 
Noting that we have not submitted any additional information that would be of relevance to the 
LLFA, trees and contaminated land (these are the only others I could that would be outstanding 
and that commented first time around). 
 
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
Sent: 07 October 2025 15:34
To: 'Jordan Wiseman' <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Jordan,  
 
Thank you for these details and I can confirm I am preparing the instruction to our legal 
team now. 
 
The target date for determination is currently 9th September 2025. I don’t anticipate this 
going to planning committee until 4th December given that report writing deadline for 

mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889641017682%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ryF5l4FZe7A5B7VZ%2FxFrEv5i3veqh59%2BCDhvmEL7fyY%3D&reserved=0


that will be 18th November and I will have to reconsult on amended drawings which I 
haven’t yet received. As such, please can you confirm your agreement to an extension 
of time to determine the application until 8th December?
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
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
Sent: 07 October 2025 11:40
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/1467 at Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road 
Turners Hill West Sussex
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
As we discussed recently, please see below the contact details for Elivia Homes solicitor, who is 
instructed to assist with the s106 agreement. I trust this should enable you to be able instruct 
the Council’s legal team. 
 
Rebecca Crosdil 
 
Senior Associate 
rebecca.crosdil@cripps.co.uk 
T  +44 (0)1892 506 351 
Number 22, Mount Ephraim, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN4 8AS 
cripps.co.uk 
 
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
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc9018ee6e71b4b11280808de3bbe68c5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639013889641057606%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X8DwwXXGpYSf0NbGOkdSizMTruT9AC197iZVtANNOE0%3D&reserved=0


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
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ILLUSTRATIVE LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN - DEVELOPMENT PARCEL


BOUNDARY TREATMENTS 
 
DWELLING AND OPEN SPACE BOUNDARIES WILL BE DEFINED 
USING A VARIETY OF METHODS TO PROVIDE SECURITY WHILST 
RESPECTING THE SURROUNDING CONTEXT.  
HEDGEHOG HOLES WILL ALSO BE ADDED TO REAR GARDEN 
FENCES.


ILLUSTRATIVE BOUNDARIES PALETTE:


Typical gardens:			   Timber fencing
•	 Eastern and southern boundaries:	 Timber post and rail fence 	


					     with hedgerow 


•	 Car Parks and Play Areas:		  Timber bollards and knee rails	
  


•	 Prominent gardens:			  Brick walls                                                      


LEGEND: 


1.	 		 RETAINED VEGETATION


2.	 		 REMOVED VEGETATION FOR ACCESS


3.	 		 PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING TO CHURCH ROAD 
	 FRONTAGE, CONTINUING THE EXISTING STREET 
	 VERNACULAR 


4.	 		 PROPOSED PLANTING TO SOFTEN AND FRAME THE 		
	 LANDSCAPE SETTING


5.	 		 NEW OR ENHANCED NATIVE BUFFER HEDGE			 
	 PLANTING TO MAINTAIN AND STRENGTHEN 			 
	 THE EXISTING FIELD BOUNDARY VERNACULAR AND 	
	 PROPOSED SWALES


6.	 		 BLOCK PAVING TO PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL STREET 		
	 AND DRIVEWAYS, (PERMEABLE WHERE REQUIRED)


7.	 		 ORNAMENTAL PLANTING TO RESIDENTIAL 			 
	 FRONTAGES


8.	 		 PEDESTRIAN GATE/STYLE AND LOCKABLE VEHICLE 		
	 GATE ACCESS, FOR MAINTENANCE


9.	 		 REINFORCED TURF ACCESS ROUTE FOR 				  
	 MAINTENANCE


10.	 ‘PLAY ON THE WAY’ L.A.P AREA


11.	 MACADAM TO ENTRANCE ROAD AND CAR PARK


12.	 FLAG PAVING TO RESIDENTIAL ENTRANCES


13.	 TIMBER BOLLARDS TO MITIGATE VEHICULAR ACCESS 	
	 TO PAVEMENTS, PLAY AREAS AND SWALES


14.	 BAT & BIRD BOXES INSTALLED WHERE APPROPRIATE


15.	 BOUNDARY CLIMBING PLANTS TO VISUALLY 			 
	 SOFTEN BOUNDARY WALLS


16.	 BANK TO ENTRANCE ROAD WITH RETAINING 			
	 TERRACES


17.	 PROPOSED LARGER SCALE BEECH TREE TO REPLACE 		
	 EXISTING TPO STUMP TO CHURCH ROAD FRONTAGE


18.	 EXISTING ACCESS POINT RETAINED AND MADE 		
	 GOOD


19.	 OFF-SITE PROW CONNECTION TO EXISTING ROAD


20.	 UNDESIGNATED FOOTPATH CONNECTIONS 			 
	 RETAINED


TREES WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT


TREE PLANTING WILL BE USED WITHIN THE STREET SCENE AS A 
MEANS OF ADDING STRUCTURE, SEASONAL COLOUR AND TO 
BENEFIT LOCAL WILDLIFE.


ONCE MATURE, THE CANOPIES OF THE TREE PLANTING WILL 
HELP TO BREAK THE ROOF LINE OF THE NEW HOUSING IN 
VIEWS FROM THE SURROUNDING CONTEXT.


ILLUSTRATIVE PLANTING PALETTE:


Trees
Street: Carpinus betulus ‘Frans Fontaine’, Prunus avium ‘Plena’
Corner Planting between Dwellings: Amelanchier arborea ‘Robin Hill’, 
Prunus accolade  


HARD LANDSCAPE


A VARIETY OF SURFACE TREATMENTS WILL BE USED THROUGHOUT THE 
SCHEME, SUCH AS MACADAM TO THE ACCESS ROAD WITH BLOCK AND 
SLAB PAVING TO THE RESIDENTIAL STREETS


THE AIM WILL BE TO INSTALL MATERIALS THAT REINFORCE THE 
HIERARCHY OF ROUTES, CREATE VARIATION IN COLOUR AND TEXTURE, 
ARE APPROPRIATE TO THE INTENDED USAGE WHILE ECHOING THE LOCAL 
VERNACULAR IN COLOUR TONE.


ILLUSTRATIVE MATERIALS PALETTE:


Access road:		  Macadam
Shared surface:		 Burnt Oak colour block paving
Driveways:		  Natural colour block paving
Access paths:		  Natural colour flag paving


*Soft and hard landscaping plans / details will be dealt with via  
pre-commencement conditions


CHURCH ROAD FRONTAGE AND SITE ENTRANCE


THE PROPOSED RETAINING TERRACES TO THE CHURCH ROAD FRONTAGE WILL 
CONTINUE THE EXISTING LINE OF PLANTING AND TO SOFTEN AND FRAME THE 
ENTRANCE ROAD.


NATIVE PLANTING WILL BE SET BETWEEN THE RETAINING WALLS TO BETTER SITE 
THE STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EXISTING LANDSCAPE SETTING.


WALL FACING MATERIALS WILL BE CHOSEN TO ECHO THE LOCAL VERNACULAR.


ILLUSTRATIVE PLANTING PALETTE:


Trees
Acer campestre, Betula pubescens, Carpinus betulus


Hedgerow
Cornus sanuinea, Corylus avellana, Ligustrum vulgare, Ilex aquifolium,  
Viburnum opulus.


RETAINING STRUCTURES TO BE 
DRAWN BY OTHERS, (ENGINEERS)


A-A: ILLUSTRATIVE 
SECTION THROUGH 
RETAINING BANK


ILLUSTRATIVE 
WALL FACING:


FRONT GARDENS


FRONT GARDENS TO THE NEW DWELLINGS WILL BE PLANTED TO PROVIDE 
SOFTENING TO THE STREET-SCENE, SEASONAL VARIATIONS IN COLOUR AND 
INCLUDE SPECIES OF BENEFIT TO WILDLIFE.


FRONTAGE PLANTS WILL COMPRISE SINGLE SPECIES HEDGE PLANTING AND/OR A 
MIXTURE OF ORNAMENTALS, GRASSES AND PERENNIALS.


ILLUSTRATIVE PLANTING PALETTE: 


Hedgerow
Ligustrum ovalifolium, Prunus lusitanica  


Planting 
Brunnera macrophyllum ‘Jack Frost’, Viburnum davidii, Dryopteris filix mas, Carex morrowii ‘ 
Ice Dance ‘, Hebe Caledonia, Perovskia ‘Blue Spire, Echinacea purpurea, Salvia caradonna, 
Lavandular angustifolia ‘Hidcote’


PLAY & RECREATION


LOCATED IN THE NORTH WESTERN CORNER OF THE SITE, THE 
EQUIPPED LOCAL AREA OF PLAY, (LAP) PROVIDES OPPORTUNITIES 
FOR PLAY CLOSE TO THE PROPOSED DWELLINGS. 


A CLOSE MOWN GRASSED AREA WITH APPROPRIATE SENSORY 
BOUNDARY PLANTING WILL INCLUDE TIMBER BALANCE 
ELEMENTS AND BOULDERS.


THE APPROACH TO PLAY IS INTENDED TO BE EXPLORATIVE, NON-
PRESCRIPTIVE AND TO STIMULATE IMAGINATIVE PLAY. 


LOCATION PLAN: 
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TREES WITHIN THE NORTHERN PARCEL


TREE PLANTING WILL BE USED WITHIN THE NORTHER PARCEL 
AS A MEANS OF BOLSTERING THE EXISTING TREE LINED 
EDGE, ADDING SEASONAL COLOUR AND ENHANCING 
LOCAL BIODIVERSITY.


ONCE MATURE, THE CANOPIES OF THE TREE PLANTING WILL 
HELP TO INTERCONNECT THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED 
PLANTING WITHIN THE WIDER LANDSCAPE SETTING.


ILLUSTRATIVE PLANTING PALETTE:


Trees
Garden:
Acer rubrum, Acer campestre, Alnus glutinosa, Carpinus betulus, 
Prunus avium


Local Fruiting Species:
Mespilus germanica (Medlar ‘Nottingham’) Malus evereste 
(Crabapple)


ILLUSTRATIVE LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN (EXTRACT) - NORTHERN SECTION


ILLUSTRATIVE LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN (EXTRACT) - NORTHERN SECTION


RETAINED VEGETATION


THE SCHEME PROPOSES THE REMOVAL OF A SMALL 
NUMBER OF TREES, TREE GROUPS AND PART OF THE 
BOUNDARY HEDGEROWS TO ALLOW ACCESS TO THE 
SITE. 


IN ORDER TO MITIGATE THIS, THE PROPOSALS INCLUDE 
NEW TREE AND HEDGEROW PLANTING THAT WILL 
HELP TO REINSTATE THE CHURCH ROAD BOUNDARY, 
ASSIMILATE THE NEW HOUSING WITHIN THE 
LANDSCAPE AND TO PRESERVE LOCAL CHARACTER.


THE MAJORITY OF TREES AND TREE GROUPS WILL BE 
RETAINED, THUS PRESERVING THE EXISTING WIDER 
LANDSCAPE SETTING TO THE BOUNDARIES. 


BOUNDARY PLANTING


THE MAJORITY OF THE BOUNDARY PLANTING WILL BE RETAINED 
WITH NEW AREAS OF NATIVE OR SCRUB PLANTING PROPOSED TO 
BETTER SITE THE DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE EXISTING LANDSCAPE 
SETTING. 


INFILL SECTIONS OF NATIVE PLANTING WILL ENHANCE THE 
EXISTING BOUNDARY HEDGES AND PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SPECIES 
FOR DORMOUSE HABITAT CREATION. 
BAT & BIRD BOXES WILL BE INCLUDED WHERE APPROPRIATE 
ACROSS THE DEVELOPMENT.


NORTHERN SWALES BOUNDARY 
THE NORTHERN BOUNDARIES ADJACENT TO THE SWALES WILL BE 
DEFINED THROUGH HEDGEROW AND TREE PLANTING REFLECTING 
THE EXISTING LANDSCAPE CHARACTER WITH TIMBER POST AND 
RAIL AS FIELD BOUNDARIES TO THE EAST.


ILLUSTRATIVE PLANTING PALETTE:
Trees
Acer campestre, Betula pubescens, Carpinus betulus


Hedgerow
Cornus sanuinea, Corylus avellana, Ligustrum vulgare, Ilex aquifolium, 
Viburnum opulus.


S.U.D.S PROVISION


THE DRAINAGE STRATEGY WILL INCLUDE A SERIES OF INTERCONNECTED SWALES THAT WILL BE 
PLANTED WITH A MIX OF SPECIES RICH MEADOW AND NATIVE PLANTING APPROPRIATE TO THE 
SEASONALLY WET CONDITIONS. 


THE AIM WILL BE TO CREATE AND MANAGE THE SWALES AND BASIN TO ENHANCE BIODIVERSITY 
WHILST ENSURING THEY FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY IN TERMS OF SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT. 


THE SURROUNDING MEADOW PLANTING WILL UNIFY THE PROPOSALS WITH THE WIDER 
LANDSCAPE SETTING.


L-1000 (CUT LINE)


01 02


LOCATION PLAN: 


LEGEND: 


1.	 		 RETAINED VEGETATION


2.	 		 REMOVED VEGETATION FOR ACCESS


3.	 		 PROPOSED PLANTING TO SOFTEN AND FRAME THE 		
	 LANDSCAPE SETTING


4.	 		 NEW OR ENHANCED NATIVE BUFFER HEDGE			 
	 PLANTING TO MAINTAIN AND STRENGTHEN 			 
	 THE EXISTING FIELD BOUNDARY VERNACULAR AND 	
	 PROPOSED SWALES


5.	 		 PEDESTRIAN GATE/STYLE AND LOCKABLE VEHICLE 		
	 GATE ACCESS, FOR MAINTENANCE


6.	 		 REINFORCED TURF ACCESS ROUTE FOR 				  
	 MAINTENANCE


7.	 		 ‘PLAY ON THE WAY’ L.A.P AREAS


8.	 SPECIES RICH MEADOW WITH MOWN PATH AND 		
	 TREE CLUSTERS


9.	 DAMP MEADOW MIX TO SWALE AND BASIN 			 
	 PLANTING


10.	 TIMBER BOLLARDS TO MITIGATE VEHICULAR ACCESS 	
	 TO PAVEMENTS, PLAY AREAS AND SWALES


11.	 BAT & BIRD BOXES INSTALLED WHERE APPROPRIATE


12. 	 BUFFER PLANTING FOR DORMOUSE HABITAT


13.	 POST & RAIL BOUNDARY TO S.U.D.S BASIN


14.	 PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY CONNECTION (68W) TO 		
	 BE MAINTAINED AT BOUNDARIES WHERE SUDS 		
           SYSTEMS, NATIVE PLANTING AND DAMP MEADOW 		
	 MIX TERMINATE
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